
 

Kelso City Council Agenda 
Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm 

April 21, 2015 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

203 South Pacific 
Kelso, WA  98626 

 
 

                                **Special accommodations for the handicapped and hearing impaired are available 
 by special arrangement through the City Clerk’s Office at 360-423-0900** 

 
 
 
 
Invocation: 

Pastor Russ Jorgenson, Kelso Assembly of God 
 
 
Roll Call to Council Members: 

 
 
1. Approve Minutes: 

1.1. April 7, 2015 – Regular Meeting 
 
 
2. Proclamations: 

2.1. Mental Health Awareness Month 
2.2. Children’s Book Week 
2.3. National Drinking Water Week 
 
 

3. Presentation: 
3.1. Allen Street Bridge Landscaping Project 

 
 
4. Public Hearing: 

4.1. 2015 HOME Project Allocations 
 

 
5. Consent Items: 

5.1. Auditing of Accounts 
 

 
6. Citizen Business: 

 
 



 

Kelso City Council Agenda 
Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm 

April 21, 2015 
City Hall, Council Chambers 

203 South Pacific 
Kelso, WA  98626 

 
 
7. Council Business: 

7.1. Joint Council/Planning Commission Workshop – Development Code Update 
7.2. Contract Amendment – Waste Control 

 
 
8. Action/Motion Items: 

8.1. Ordinance, 1st Reading 
8.1.1. Amend KMC Chapter 17.45, Marijuana Land Use 

8.2. Ordinance, 1st Reading 
8.2.1. Amend KMC Chapter 17.15, Wineries Land Use 

8.3. Ordinance, 2nd Reading 
8.3.1. 2015 Budget Revision No.1 

 
 

Other Items: 
• City Manager Report 
• Staff/Dept Head Reports 
• Council Reports 
• Other Business 
• Executive Session 



KELSO CITY COUNCIL                                                                             April 7, 2015 
6:00 P.M.                                                                                       REGULAR MEETING 
 
Pastor Chris Davis, Abundant Life Nazarene, gave the invocation.  Mayor David Futcher 
led the flag salute.  The Regular Meeting of the Kelso City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Futcher.  Councilmembers in attendance were Rick Roberson, Dan Myers, David 
Futcher, Gary Archer, and Gary Schimmel.  Councilmembers Jared Franklin and Todd 
McDaniel were absent. 
 
Minutes:  Upon motion by Councilmember Schimmel, seconded by Councilmember 
Myers, ‘Approve the Minutes of the 03/17/15 Regular Meeting,’ motion carried, all 
voting yes.  
 
PROCLAMATIONS: 
 
Mayor Futcher read a proclamation declaring the week of April 19th – 25th, as “National 
Crime Victims’ Rights Week” in the City of Kelso. Emergency Support Shelter 
Representative Cathy Reed accepted the proclamation. 
 
Mayor Futcher read a proclamation declaring April 2015, as “Sexual Assault Awareness 
in Action Month” in the City of Kelso.  Emergency Support Shelter Representative 
Cathy Reed accepted the proclamation.  
 
Mayor Futcher read a proclamation declaring April 12th – 18th, as “National Library 
Week” in the City of Kelso.  Library Manager Cindy Donaldson accepted the 
proclamation. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

1. Fireworks Stand Permits:  a) Kelso Recreational Council – (2) Stands,  b) Kelso 
Kiwanis – (1) Stand  

2. Contract Closeout:  Mill Street Sewer Line Emergency Repair – Rotschy Inc. 
3. Contract Closeout:  Minor Road 60” CMP Storm Drain Repair – Rotschy Inc. 

 
Upon motion by Councilmember Roberson, seconded by Councilmember Archer, 
‘Approve the Consent Agenda,’ motion carried, all voting yes. 
 
CITIZEN BUSINESS: 
 
National Alliance on Mental Illness Executive Director Peggy McCarthy and other 
members of the staff came to introduce the nonprofit organization to the Council, and 
spoke about seeking to establish a facility in Kelso. 
 
Nicole Mackey, 1106 South 3rd Avenue, spoke about her concerns with safety issues at 
the Love Overwhelming low barrier shelter. 
 



Kelso City Council                               -2-                                  4/07/15 Regular Meeting 
 
MOTION ITEMS:         
 
Ordinance No. (1st Reading) 2015 Budget Revision No.1:  The Deputy Clerk read the 
proposed ordinance by title only.  Upon motion by Councilmember Roberson, seconded 
by Councilmember Schimmel, ‘Pass on 1st reading, ‘AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF KELSO RELATING TO PUBLIC EXPENDITURES AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF RCW 35A.34.150, FIXING THE 
AMOUNT OF MONEY REQUIRED TO MEET SUCH EMERGENCIES AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF MONEY NOT PROVIDED FOR IN THE 
2015-2016 BIENNIAL BUDGET OF THE CITY.’ Motion passed, all voting yes. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-3842 – Amending KMC Chapter 10.04, Traffic Regulations:  The 
Deputy Clerk read the proposed ordinance by title only.  Upon motion by 
Councilmember Schimmel, seconded by Councilmember Myers, ‘Adopt Ordinance No. 
15-3842, ‘AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KELSO AMENDING CHAPTER 
10.04 TRAFFIC REGULATIONS OF THE KELSO MUNICIPAL CODE TO UPDATE 
STATUTORY REFERENCES AND CLARIFY IMPOUND PERIODS,’ motion passed, 
all voting yes.                   
 
Ordinance No. 15-3843 – Amending Stormwater Management Utility:  The Deputy 
Clerk read the proposed ordinance by title only.  Upon motion by Councilmember 
Schimmel, seconded by Councilmember Myers, Adopt Ordinance No. 15-3843, ‘AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KELSO AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 14-3834 
RELATING TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY BY REVISING 
THE SYSTEM OF CHARGES.’ Motion passed, all voting yes. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
Steve Taylor:   1) Commented that the 2015 Association of Washington Cities Annual 
Conference is June 24th – 25th in Wenatchee. 2) Provided a State legislative update.  3) 
Shared a letter he received from Mel Jewel about the wonderful customer service recently 
provided by Water/Sewer Technician Geary Martin. City Manager Taylor commented 
that the City of Kelso employees that interact with the public are the City’s primary 
ambassadors to the citizens. He gave a public acknowledgement of their fine work.  
 
COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 
Gary Schimmel:  No report. 
 
Gary Archer:  No report. 
 
Dan Myers:  No report. 
 
Rick Roberson:  No report. 



Kelso City Council                               -3-                                  4/07/15 Regular Meeting 
 
David Futcher:   No report. 
 
There being no further business, Mayor Futcher adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
                                 MAYOR 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
                            CITY CLERK 



Proclamation 
 

Mental Health Month 
May 2015 

 
WHEREAS, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall health and well-being; and 
 

WHEREAS, addressing early the complex mental health needs of children, youth, and families 
today is fundamental to the future of Cowlitz County; and 

 

WHEREAS, mental health problems can affect all areas of a person’s life, including school, 
home and work; and 

 

WHEREAS, mental health problems will strike one in five adults and children each year 
regardless of age, gender, race, ethnicity, religion or economic status; and 

 

WHEREAS, over 38,000 American lives are lost each year to suicide; and 
 

WHEREAS, all Americans – from combat veterans to hurricane victims – are vulnerable to 
chronic mental health problems associated with trauma and can benefit greatly from early 
identification and treatment; and 

 

WHEREAS, people can recover from mental illness and lead full, productive lives in the 
community; and 

 

WHEREAS, an estimated two-thirds of adults and young people with mental health problems 
go without the help they need; and 

 

WHEREAS, each business, school, government agency, healthcare provider, organization and 
citizen bears the burden of mental health problems and has a responsibility to promote mental 
wellness; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, David Futcher, Mayor of the City of Kelso, do hereby proclaim the 
month of May to be 

“Mental Health Month” 
 

in the City of Kelso, and call upon the citizens of Kelso, government agencies, public and private 
institutions, businesses and schools to recommit our community to increasing awareness and 
understanding of mental health and the need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with 
mental illness. 

 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand 
and caused the seal of the City of Kelso to be affixed 
this 21st day of April 2015. 

 
         

David Futcher, Mayor 



 

Proclamation 
Children’s Book Week 

May 4th – 10th, 2015 
 
 
WHEREAS, reading is fundamental to all learning; and children need to see that we, as a 

community, value reading; and 
WHEREAS; libraries raise awareness of the importance of literature as it relates to lifelong literacy, 

education, and the development and betterment of the lives of young people; and 

WHEREAS, libraries strive to make the reading and enjoyment of children’s books as an essential 
part of America’s educational and social aims; and 

WHEREAS, Children’s Book Week, the national celebration of books for young people and for the 
joy of reading.  Established in 1919, Children’s Book Week is the longest-running national literacy initiative in 
the country; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that I, David Futcher, Mayor of the City of Kelso, do hereby 
proclaim the week of May 4th-10th, 2015 to be 

 
 

“Children’s Book Week”  
 
 
I encourage all residents to visit the library this week to take advantage of the wonderful library 

resources available at our library. 
 
 
       In w itness whereof, I have hereunto set 
       my  hand and caused the seal of the City of 
       Ke lso to be affixed this 21st day of April  
       2015. 
 
 
 
             
                   David Futcher, Mayor  



Proclamation 
 

National Drinking Water Week  
May 3rd-9th, 2015 

 
WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and 
 

WHEREAS, only tap water delivers public health protection, fire protection, support for our economy and the 
quality of life we enjoy; and 
 

WHEREAS, any measure of a successful society-low mortality rates, economic growth and diversity, productivity 
and public safety- are in some way related to access to safe water; and 
 

WHEREAS, we are all stewards of the water infrastructure upon which future generations depend; and 
 

WHEREAS, each citizen of our community is called upon to help protect our source waters from pollution, to 
practice water conservation and to get involved in local water issues. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, David Futcher, Mayor of the City of Kelso, do hereby proclaim May 3rd-9th, 2015, as 
National Drinking Water Week in the City of Kelso. 

   
 In witness whereof, I have hereunto 

 set my hand and caused the seal of 
 the City of Kelso to be affixed this 
 21st day of April 2015. 
  
 
 
      
 David Futcher, Mayor  



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:    
 
Public Hearing for the Kelso HOME 2015 
Project allocation 
 
  
 
 
PRESENTED BY: 
Steve Taylor 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Community Development  
 
For Agenda of:  April 21, 2015   
 
Cost of Item:   
 
City Manager:  Steve Taylor   
 

 

AGENDA ITEM ATTACHMENTS:    
2015 HOME Project Summary and Applications 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
This Public Hearing will be held to review and consider HOME Program affordable housing projects submitted 
for funding and receive public comment for allocations.  HOME funding is provided through the Federal 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) annually to the Longview-Kelso HOME Consortium.  
The City of Longview acts as the lead agency for the Consortium. 
 
Two (2) HOME project applications have been recieved.   
 
2015 Kelso HOME Project Summaries    Amount Available:   $39,041.28     Amount Requested:   $93,053 
 
Affordable Rental – Construct a 4-bedroom rental on the former Terry Salvage Yard property. Lower 
Columbia Action Council.   $46,335 
 
Foundation for the Challenged Kelso – Develop one group home for four (4) developmentally disabled 
residents. Sponsored through Life Works.   $46,718 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 



























































AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE: Joint Council/Planning 
Commission Workshop – Development Code 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTED BY:  
 
Gregg Dohrn 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Community Development   
 
For Agenda of:   April 21, 2015   
 
Originator:        Steve Taylor     
 
City Attorney:     Janean Parker  
 
City Manager:       Steve Taylor   
 

 

Agenda Item Attachments:    
 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Gregg Dohn will present a synopsis of the comprehensive planning process and the outcomes of our 
updated Comprehensive Plan in addition to facilitating a discussion between the City Council and 
Planning Commission regarding the next steps in the process. Two of these steps include updating 
the official zoning map and development regulations to reflect the goals and priorities outlined in the 
newly adopted plan.  
 
Mr. Dohrn and city staff intend for this to be an opportunity for Council and Planning Commission 
members to share ideas, priorities, and concerns while providing general direction as we begin the 
lengthy process of updating these documents. Although there will be additional opportunities to 
provide direction and input your thoughts and ideas at this early stage will help guide the process, 
ensure efficient workflow, and develop a valuable product reflective of the desired future vision of 
Kelso.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
 



























































 
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

Business of the City of Kelso 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:    
 
Amendment No. 1 to the Solid Waste & Recycling 
Service Contract with Waste Control Equipment Inc.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTED BY: 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin:        Finance   
 
For Agenda of:      4/21/15   
 
Cost of Item:   
 
City Manager:  Stephen Taylor   
 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM ATTACHMENTS:    
Waste Control  Contract Agreement 
Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement  
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
 
The City has ben working with Three Rivers Mall to address some of their rate concerns and this has led to the 
renegotiation of certain terms and rates within the agreement with Waste Control.  The amendment proposed 
removes certain specialized services related to garbage pickup at the mall and also amends the rates to remove 
fees related to self contained stationary packers and amend fees related to regular stationary packers.   
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 
OPTIONS: 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Staff recommends a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Contract Agreement with Waste Control Equipment 
and authorize the City Manager to enter into this Agreement.   



AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO CONTRACT AGREEMENT 
FOR 

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING SERVICES 
 
 

This Amendment to the Contract for Solid Waste and Recycling services, which original contract is dated 
October 12, 2009  ( such Amendment hereinafter “Amendment No. 1”)  is hereby made on this _______ day 
of ___________, 2015 by and between the City of Kelso, a municipal corporation (“City”) and Waste Control 
Equipment, Inc., a Washington corporation (“Contractor”). 

Whereas, certain changes in circumstances related to use of services by the Three Rivers Mall and the use of 
certain large containers has made these amendments necessary;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreement and promises herein, it is understood and 
agreed to by the parties as follows:  

1.  That paragraph 2.01, subsection L “Three Rivers Mall”, of Exhibit A “General Specifications and 
Scope of Work” is hereby deleted and shall be of no further force and effect and shall hereafter 
read:  

2.01  L)  Three Rivers Mall “Intentionally Omitted” 
 
The Contractor acknowledges that approximately 55 small businesses (tenants of the Three Rivers 
Mall) dump their containers or cause them to be dumped into a compactor which is exclusively 
dedicated to such purpose.  It is agreed that the cost of dumping the Compactor is included in the 
commercial 90 gallon waste container charge assessed to the mall tenants described above, and 
that no additional charges will be imposed for dumping the compactor. 

 
2. That Exhibit B is updated and replaced as set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Amendment No. 1 and hereby 

incorporated by reference to reflect the following changes: 
 

a. Updated rates for 2015 as previously adjusted by the CPI inflator to date; and  
 

b. Amendments to the rates for Stationary Packer service and removing Stationary Packer 
Self Contained services.  Such adjusted rates shall continue to be adjusted by the CPI 
inflator as set forth in Exhibit B and Exhibit A of original contract agreement. 
 

3. That all other terms and conditions of the original Contract Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.   



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized agents, hereby agree and hereto affix their 
signatures on the dates executed below: 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________     City of Kelso 
City Clerk        
 

        BY: _______________________ 
                      City Manager 
Approved as to form: 

        Waste Control Equipment, Inc. 

_____________________ 
City Attorney  
        BY:________________________ 
         President 
 
        Attest: 
 
        _____________________________ 
         Secretary  



Exhibit 1 to Amendment No. 1 of the Contract Agreement revising and replacing EXHIBIT B to the Contract 
Agreement to update the Compensation for Solid Waste Services 

REVISED EXHIBIT B 

Compensation for Solid Waste Services 

    Kelso Contractor Rate Sheet for 2015 
Service Code Type of Service 

  
Rate  

RDO   Residential Deluxe Over 50 Ft  1 

RDU 
 

Residential Deluxe Under 50 Ft  1 

CDT 
 

Comm Deluxe Tubs 
 

 1 

CDC 
 

Commercial Deluxe Carts  1 

MFDC 
 

Multi Family Deluxe Cart  1 

MFDT 
 

Mubnti Family Deluxe Tubs  1 

RC 
 

Residential Carts 
 

$1.35 
SC 

 
Senior Citizen Carts (60-90) $1.35 

MFC 
 

Multi Family Carts 
 

$2.70 
CC 

 
Commercial Carts 

 
$2.70 

RT 
 

Residential Tubs 
 

$6.74 
CT 

 
Commercial Tubs 

 
$6.74 

MFT 
 

Multi Family Tubs 
 

$6.74 
1YDFRT 1 Yd Frontloader (2) 

 
$12.14 

2YDFRT 2 Yd Frontloader (2) 
 

$19.95 
3YDFRT 3 Yd Frontloader (2) 

 
$25.91 

4YDFRT 4 Yd Frontloader (2) 
 

$27.42 
5YDFRT 5 Yd Frontloader (2) 

 
$29.83 

2YDFRTCOMP 2 Yd Frontloading Compactor (2) $44.98 
NTRT 

 
Special Picks Off Route 

 
$17.31 

ORT 
 

Special Picks On Route 
 

$11.54 
1STUFF 1st Overstuffed Container $11.54 
ADDSTUF Additional Overstuffed Container $5.77 
DNTN 

 
Downtown Containers 

 
$34.62 

CLNUP 
 

Special Clean Up/MIN 
 

$1.15/min 
P50YD   Stationary Packer (20yd)  $68.17 
P30YD   Stationary Packer (30yd) (40yd) $94.08 
DEL 

 
Delivery/Empty Box Haul $34.14 

20YD 
 

20 Yd Perm Dropbox Haul (2) $51.13 
25YD 

 
25 Yd Perm Dropbox Haul (2) $64.36 

30YD 
 

30 Yd Perm Dropbox Haul (2) $73.85 
40YD 

 
40 Yd Perm Dropbox Haul (2) $85.22 

DPDR 
 

Permanent Daily Dropbox Rent $3.45 



MPDR 
 

Permanent Monthly Dropbox 
Rent $106.50 

SLMDR 
 

Solid Lid Monthly Drop Rent $135.36 
RESPOT Respot 

   
$34.25 

DBCU 
 

Dropbox Clean Up Per Minute $1.15/min 
LOCINST Lock Installation 

 
$51.71 

LOCMAIN Tub/Cart Lock Maintenance $0.77/ea 
UNLOCK Unlock Tubs/Carts   $13.03 

          (1)   $1.15 for first 50 ft. per container per pick, plus $0.05 per additional foot per container 
            per pick there after. 

   
  

   (2)   Frontloader, Dropbox, and Compactor rates "DO NOT" include landfill tipping fees. 
 

 







AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF KELSO, WASHINGTON 
AMENDING KELSO MUNICIPAL CODE 
CHAPTER 17.45, MARIJUANA RELATED 
LAND USES, TO REMOVE RESTRICTIONS 
TO ALLOW MARIJUANA PRODUCTION 
AND PROCESSING FACILITIES TO 
LOCATE WITHIN 250 FEET OF 
RESIDENTIAL USES. 
 
  
 
 
PRESENTED BY:  
Steve Taylor 

 
Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Community Development   
 
For Agenda of:    April 21, 2015  
 
Originator:          Steve Taylor    
 
City Attorney:      Janean Parker 
 
City Manager:       Steve Taylor   
 

 

Agenda Item Attachments:    
Proposed Ordinance 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
In 2014, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 3821 permitting and regulating marijuana related 
land uses within certain land use zones of the City and prohibiting such uses within 250 feet of any 
residential zone or mobile home or RV park. 
 
City staff has been evaluating the impacts of production, processing, and retail sales of marijuana 
throughout the state as this emerging land use has been developing. The City has determined that 
the impacts of state licensed indoor facilities for the production and processing of marijuana are 
minimized by the state regulatory requirements and that there appear to be no outward impacts to 
the surrounding properties. The  location of the City’s industrial zones and properties within that zone 
appropriate for such marijuana production and processing uses are in proximity to the surrounding 
residential uses. 
 
The City wishes to allow marijuana production and processing facilities within a greater area of its 
industrial zones by removing the prohibition of such uses within 250 feet of residential uses 
 
On April 14, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed changes and 
provided a recommendation that Council adopt the proposed changes. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Make a motion to approve the ordinance amending KMC 17.45 on first reading. 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KELSO, WASHINGTON 
AMENDING KELSO MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 17.45, MARIJUANA 
RELATED LAND USES, TO REMOVE RESTRICTIONS TO ALLOW 
MARIJUANA PRODUCTION AND PROCESSING FACILITIES TO 
LOCATE WITHIN 250 FEET OF RESIDENTIAL USES 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 3821 permitting 

and regulating marijuana related land uses within certain land use zones of the City and 

prohibiting such uses within 250 feet of any residential zone or mobile home or RV park; 

and 

 WHEREAS, City staff has been evaluating the impacts of production, processing, 

and retail sales of marijuana throughout the state as this emerging land use has been 

developing; and  

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the impacts of state licensed indoor 

facilities for the production and processing of marijuana are minimized by the state 

regulatory requirements and that there appear to be no outward impacts to the 

surrounding properties; and  

WHEREAS, the  location of the City’s industrial zones and properties within that 

zone appropriate for such marijuana production and processing uses are in proximity to 

the surrounding residential uses; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to allow marijuana production and processing 

facilities within a greater area of its industrial zones by removing the prohibition of such 

uses within 250 feet of residential uses;  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO DO 

ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  That Chapter 17.45 of the Kelso Municipal Code is hereby amended to 

provide as follows: 



 2 

17.45.020 Location criteria for recreational marijuana land uses. 
A. No recreational marijuana producer, processor or retail outlet may be located within 
one thousand feet of any of the following: 

1. Elementary or secondary school; 
2. Playground; 
3. Recreation center or facility; 
4. Child care center; 
5. Public park; 
6. Public transit center; 
7. Library; or 
8. Any game arcade (where admission is not restricted to persons age twenty-one or 
older). 

The distances described above shall be computed by direct measurement as follows: the 
distance shall be measured as the shortest straight line distance from the property line of 
the licensed premises to the property line of the above listed facility or facilities. 
 
B. No recreational marijuana producer, processor or retail outlet may locate within two 

hundred fifty feet of any of the following: 

1. Any residential zone. 

2. Any mobile home or RV park. 

C. The distances described in subsections A and B of this section shall be computed by 

direct measurement as follows: the distance shall be measured as the shortest straight line 

distance from the property line of the licensed premises to the property line of the above 

listed facility or facilities. 

D. No recreational marijuana producer, processor or retail outlet may locate within any 

residential unit in the city and such uses are expressly prohibited in all zones except those 

specifically designated in Section 17.45.040.    

  

 SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY.  The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be 

severable. If any provision, clause, sentence, or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application 

thereof to any person, establishment, or circumstances shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall 

not affect the other provisions or application of this Ordinance. 

 SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 5 

days after its passage and publication of summary as required by law. 



 3 

 

ADOPTED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this ____ day of _______ 

___________, 2015. 

       ____________________________________ 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION:    MAYOR 
 
________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 
PUBLISHED:_____________________ 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
Business of the City Council 
City of Kelso, Washington 

 
 
SUBJECT TITLE:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF KELSO AMENDING THE KELSO 
MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 17.15 
RELATED TO MICROBREWERIES AND 
MICROWINERIES TO EXPAND THE ZONES 
WHERE SUCH USES ARE ALLOWED. 
 
  
 
 
PRESENTED BY:  
Steve Taylor 
 

Agenda Item:    
 
Dept. of Origin: Community Development   
 
For Agenda of:    April 21, 2015  
 
Originator:         Steve Taylor    
 
City Attorney:      Janean Parker 
 
City Manager:       Steve Taylor   
 

 

Agenda Item Attachments:    
Proposed Ordinance 
Exhibit A – Proposed Land Use Table 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
The City’s current land use table allows a microbrewery use within certain commercial areas within 
the City and not within others and further restricts that use from the ground floor in certain areas in 
the Commercial Town Center zone; the table is silent as to microwinery use. 
 
City staff finds that the land use impacts of microwineries are similar to the impacts of 
microbreweries and these uses are combined elsewhere in the code, so that both uses should be 
allowed in compatible areas. 
 
Microbreweries and microwineries are defined terms within the code and describe a much smaller 
manufacturing use that of larger facilities; these uses are commonly associated with the retail sales 
of wine and beer and accessory items and often have restaurant and tasting areas so that there is a 
commercial element to the facilities that make them compatible with a commercial and retail 
environment. 
 
The City would like to expand the commercial areas that allow these type of uses to promote a mix of 
commercial and retail uses within the City’s commercial areas in order to promote economic 
development and  the retail shopping experience in the City’s commercial areas. 
 
On April 14, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed changes and 
provided a recommendation that Council adopt the proposed changes. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Make a motion to approve the ordinance amending KMC 17.15 on first reading. 



 1 

ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KELSO AMENDING THE 
KELSO MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 17.15 RELATED TO 
MICROBREWERIES AND MICROWINERIES TO EXPAND THE 
ZONES WHERE SUCH USES ARE ALLOWED 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s current land use table allows a microbrewery use within 

certain commercial areas within the City and not within others and further restricts that 

use from the ground floor in certain areas in the Commercial Town Center zone; the table 

is silent as to microwinery use; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the land use impacts of microwineries 

are similar to the impacts of microbreweries and these uses are combined elsewhere in 

the code, so that both uses should be allowed in compatible areas; and  

WHEREAS, microbreweries and microwineries are defined terms within the code 

and describe a much smaller manufacturing use that of larger facilities; these uses are 

commonly associated with the retail sales of wine and beer and accessory items and often 

have restaurant and tasting areas so that there is a commercial element to the facilities 

that make them compatible with a commercial and retail environment; and  

WHEREAS, the City would like to expand the commercial areas that allow these 

type of uses to promote a mix of commercial and retail uses within the City’s commercial 

areas in order to promote economic development and  the retail shopping experience in 

the City’s commercial areas; and  

WHEREAS, the City finds that the health safety and welfare of the community is 

served by these amendments to the City’s Zoning Code; and  

 WHEREAS, the SEPA Responsible Official issued a threshold decision for this 

draft ordinance on April 8, 2015, which was not appealed; and  

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered these uses and on April 14, 



 2 

2015, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed zoning 

amendments; and  

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommended adoption of the proposed 

zoning amendments to the Council; and  

 WHEREAS, on April 21, 2015, the City Council considered the proposed zoning 

amendments during its regular meeting; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  That the MANUFACTURING section of the City’s land use table at 
Section 17.15.020 of the Kelso Municipal Code is hereby amended as set forth in Exhibit A 
attached hereto and incorporated fully by this reference. 

  
 SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY.  The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be 
severable. If any provision, clause, sentence, or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application 
thereof to any person, establishment, or circumstances shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall 
not affect the other provisions or application of this Ordinance. 
  
 SECTION 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 5 
days after its passage and publication of summary as required by law. 
  

ADOPTED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this ____ day of _______ 

___________, 2015. 

       ____________________________________ 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION:    MAYOR 
 
________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 
PUBLISHED:_____________________ 
 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 1 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

 …  

MANUFACTURING 

Agriculture* including 

agricultural processing 
         II I 

Fabrication, manufacture, 

assembly, processing, 

packaging, repair, servicing 

of goods 

        I9 I9 

Any principally permitted use 

whose operations are 

predominantly out-of-doors 

rather than completely 

enclosed within a building  

        II I 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 2 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

Aquaculture   II        

Commercial indoor storage         I I 

Commercial moving and 

freight terminals         II I 

Computer and electronic 

equipment and products         I I 

Food products         I I 

Furniture and fixtures         I I 

Junk or salvage yards           I 

Laboratories for scientific 

research, testing and 

experimental development 
        I I 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 3 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

that can be performed with 

minimal adverse impact on, 

and pose no special hazard 

to, the environment and the 

community 

Marijuana producer, 

processor 
                I20 I20 

Mechanical, automotive, 

trucking, agricultural/forestry 

and contractors’ or builders’ 

equipment and supplies 

        I I 

Marine-oriented commercial 

and industrial activities         II10 II10 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 4 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

Microbrewery or 

Microwinery* 
      II5, 7 II  II  II II II II 

Printing and publishing         I I 

Recycling centers       II II  I I 

Sales of items manufactured 

on site         II II 

Skating rink—indoor               II III III 

Vehicle towing and storage 

services 
                II II 

Vocational schools         I I 

Winery/brewery         I I 

Wood products         I I 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 5 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

RETAIL TRADE AND SERVICE  

Automobile sales—new or 

used     I  I I II   

Bed and breakfast* II II  II1 I I I I   

Brewpub       I I I I I     

Cart vendors    I II II II I I II 

Cemeteries, mausoleums 

and columbaria 
III III         

Convenience stores 

including gasoline sales 

and/or a car wash facility  
    II II I    

Crematorium III III         



EXHIBIT A 

Page 6 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

Entertainment (e.g., 

theaters, video game 

arcades, etc., except adult 

motion picture theaters and 

other uses as described in 

Section 17.30.040, Adult 

oriented business (AOB) 

overlay zone) 

   I7 I II I I   

Farmer’s market       I17 I17 I17 I17 I17     

Fitness center/sports club       II II II I I II   

Formula take-out food 

restaurant with drive-through     I  I I   

Formula take-out food    I7 I  I I   

http://www.codepublishing.com/WA/kelso/html/Kelso17/Kelso1730.html#17.30.040


EXHIBIT A 

Page 7 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

restaurant without drive-

through 

Hotels, motels, inns*    I7 I  I I   

Home occupation, major* 

(G, H) 
II II         

Home occupation, minor* (F, 

H) 
I I         

Kennels* (V)         II   II II II   

Minor vessel repair shop      I I  I  I 

Mixed 

commercial/residential  III  I4, 7 I4 I4 I4 I4   

Mortuaries, funeral homes III III  II5, 7 II   II    



EXHIBIT A 

Page 8 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

and funeral chapels 

Personal services*    I5, 7 I I I I   

Pet shop*       I I I I I     

Professional offices  III  I7 I I I I II8 I8 

Restaurants    I7 I  I I II11 II11 

Retail sales marijuana                 I20 I20 

Retail sales and services 

with drive-through 

businesses* (I) 
    I  I I II   

Retail sales and services 

without drive-through 

businesses  
   I7, 12 I I7 I I   



EXHIBIT A 

Page 9 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

Retail sales and services 

with screened outdoor 

storage 

      II5, 7 II    II II I I 

Roadside stands       I17 I17 I17 I17 I17     

RV sales, storage and repair                 I I 

Secondhand/consignment 

stores    I7, 12 I I7 I I   

Sexually oriented business* 

(E)           

Small engine repair       I I  I   

Taverns    I7 I  I I   

Uses which service the     II I13 I I I   



EXHIBIT A 

Page 10 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

automobile (e.g., gasoline 

service station, car wash, 

minor/major vehicle repair 

shops) 

Veterinarian clinics* (V)      I7 II II   

Caretaker residence (K)         I I 

Temporary uses (S) I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 I17 

Wholesale sales with limited 

retail sales 
            II II II   

TRANSPORTATION 

Park and ride lots*     II II I II   

Park and ride lots, shared II II       II I 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 11 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

use* 

Parking as principal use    II I  I I II I 

Transit facilities    I14       

UTILITIES 

Public and private utility 

buildings and structures (L) 
II II II  II II II II II II II 

Communication antennas, 

category 1 (N) 
I I I I I I I I I I 

Communication antennas, 

category 2 (O) 
II   II I I I  I I I I 

Communication antennas, 

category 3 (P) 
    II   II   II II I I 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 12 of 13 
 

Table 17.15  

Table 17.15 Allowable 

Land Uses 

Residential 

Single-

Family  

Residential 

Multifamily 

Open 

Space 

Commercial—

Town Center 

Commercial—

West Kelso 

Commercial 

Neighborhood  

Service 

Center 

Commercial 

Specialty 

Retail  

and 

Services 

Commercial—

Major Retail 

Industrial 

Light  

Manufacturing 

Industrial 

General  

Manufacturing 

RSF RMF OPN CTC CWK CNH CSR CMR ILM IGM 

Communication towers and 

monopoles (Q) 
    II19  II19   II19 II19  II19  II19  

WHOLESALE TRADE—STORAGE  

Self-service storage 

facilities; provided, that no 

outside storage is visible 

from adjoining properties 

and public rights-of-way  

          III     I   

Warehousing (wholesale, 

bulk retail and trade)  
              III     

I = Type I Permitted Use 

II = Type II Administrative Use 



EXHIBIT A 

Page 13 of 13 
 

III = Type III Conditional Use 

* = Defined Term 

Letters and numbers refer to footnotes and regulatory notes within Sections 17.15.030 and 17.15.040. 

(Ord. 3828 § 4 (Exh. B), 2014; Ord. 3821 § 4 (Exh. B), 2014; Ord. 3799 § 1 (Att. B), 2013; Ord. 3771 § 1 (Exh. A), 2012; Ord. 3745 § 1 (Att. B), 2011; Ord. 

3699 § 1 (Att. B), 2009) 
 

http://www.codepublishing.com/WA/kelso/html/Kelso17/Kelso1715.html#17.15.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/WA/kelso/html/Kelso17/Kelso1715.html#17.15.040


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Ordinance 2nd reading. AGENDA ITEM #
Budget revision #1 for the 2015 fiscal FOR AGENDA OF: 4/21/2015
year. ORIGINATING DEPT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: 4/14/2015
COST OF ITEM:
AMT. BUDGETED
CITY ATTY. APPROVAL

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Butterfield CITY MGR. APPROVAL

AGENDA ITEM PAPERWORK:
See attached Ordinance

SUMMARY STATEMENT/DEPT. RECOMMENDATION:

Revisions include the following:
General Fund
            - $70,000 to fund new positions in the police dept. Funded by reserves.
            - $49,000 to replace radios in the police dept. Funded by reserves.
            - $10,000 upgrade panic alarm at city hall and city shops. Funded by reserves  
            - $30,000 for various software upgrades. Funded by reserves.  
            - $70,000 for professional services related to performance management, public records, 
              and accounting software. Funded by reserves.  
            - $125,000 to fund industrial park study. $20,000 funded by reserves.
Street Fund
            - $36,000 to fund sidewalk replacement program. $20K funded by WCIA grant, 
              $16K funded by Street reserves.
            - $50,000 for street repair enhancements. Funded by Street reserves.
            - $15,000 for South Kelso landscaping project. Funded by Street reserves.
Arterial Street Fund
            - $508,305 to fund the streetlight LED conversion project. $120K from State grant,
              $61K from PUD rebate, and $324K from I.F Loan. Loan to be repaid from
              money saved on reduced electricity bills.
Library Fund
            - $49,000 to fund new position at the Library. Funded by reserves.
HUD Fund
            - $10,000 to Diking District for diking recertification.



 1 

ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KELSO RELATING TO 
PUBLIC EXPENDITURES AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF RCW 35A.34.150, FIXING THE AMOUNT 
OF MONEY REQUIRED TO MEET SUCH EMERGENCIES AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF MONEY NOT PROVIDED 
FOR IN THE 2015-2016 BIENNIAL BUDGET OF THE CITY. 
 
 

 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELSO DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1.  That by reason of the inability of the City and its officials to foresee and 

compute with accuracy the actual revenue and necessary expenditures of public funds for the 

current expenses of the City, it is deemed necessary to make the following amendment to the 

budget by increasing the following line items by the amounts set forth below for the 2015 

Budget, to-wit: 

 GENERAL FUND  

Revenues   

001-00-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $     201,000.00 

001-00-334-00-00 CERB Grant          50,000.00 

001-00-334-00-00 Public Defense Grant          48,000.00 

001-00-337-00-00 Rural County Funds          14,000.00 

001-00-367-00-02 Private Grant          50,000.00 

  $     363,000.00 

Expenditures   

001-06-521-20-11-0 Salaries $       50,000.00 

001-06-521-20-20-0 Benefits          20,000.00 



 2 

001-06-594-21-64-1 Equipment – Police Radios          49,000.00 

001-09-518-10-48-0 Miscellaneous Building – Panic Alarm          10,000.00 

001-09-518-80-31-0 Performance Management Software          10,000.00 

001-09-518-30-41-1 Professional Services - Policies          25,000.00 

001-09-518-30-41-1 Professional Services - Records          25,000.00 

001-09-518-80-41-0 Accounting Software Upgrade          20,000.00 

001-09-518-80-41-0 Performance Management Services          20,000.00 

001-09-594-19-61-0 Visitor Center Improvements            9,000.00 

001-13-558-20-41-0 Industrial Park Study        125,000.00 

  $     363,000.00 

 STREET FUND  

Revenues   

101-16-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $       81,000.00 

101-16-367-00-00 Grant - WCIA          20,000.00 

  $     101,000.00 

Expenditures   

101-16-542-30-48-2 Sidewalk Replacement $       36,000.00 

101-16-542-30-48-0 Maintenance – Roadway          50,000.00 

101-16-542-30-48-0 Maintenance – Landscaping Project          15,000.00 

  $     101,000.00 

 

 

 

  



 3 

 ARTERIAL STREET FUND  

Revenues   

102-18-334-00-00 State Grants $     123,000.00 

102-18-334-00-00 Contribution – Cowlitz PUD          61,580.00 

102-18-381-10-00 I.F. Loan from Debt Service Fund        323,725.00 

  $     508,305.00 

Expenditures   

102-18-595-15-00-3 Streetlight Conversion Project $     508,305.00 

   

 LIBRARY FUND  

Revenues   

103-18-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $       49,000.00 

Expenditures   

101-19-572-10-10-1 Salaries $       30,000.00 

101-16-542-30-20-1 Benefits          19,000.00 

  $       49,000.00 

 STADIUM FUND  

Revenues   

106-20-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $        (6,988.00) 

106-20-336-00-00 Contribution City of Longview            8,100.00 

  $         1,112.00 

   

106-20-519-90-44-0 City Advertising $         1,112.00 



 4 

 HUD GRANT FUND  

Revenues   

114-48-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $       10,000.00 

Expenditures   

114-48-559-20-49-1 Diking Recertification $       10,000.00 

  

DEDT SERVICE  FUND 

 

Revenues   

206-46-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $     323,725.00 

Expenditures   

206-46-581-10-00-0 I.F. Loan to Arterial Street Fund $     323,725.00 

   

 DRAINAGE FUND  

Revenues   

407-52-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $     125,000.00 

Expenditures   

407-52-594-14-00-1 Minor Road Pipe Project $       75,000.00 

407-52-594-34-62-0 NPDES Compliance          50,000.00 

  $     125,000.00 

   

 EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND  

Revenues   

502-33-308-00-00 Beginning Fund Balance $     110,000.00 



 5 

Expenditures   

502-33-594-48-64-3 Traffic Fleet $     110,000.00 

 

 SECTION 2.  It is hereby ordered that the aforesaid sum be and the same is hereby 

appropriated in excess of the budget of the City of Kelso for 2015 and further that said budget be 

and the same is hereby amended accordingly. 

 SECTION 3.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five days after its passage 

and publication of summary as required by law. 

  

ADOPTED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this _______ day of April, 2015. 

 
       ____________________________________ 
       MAYOR 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATION: 
 
_________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 
PUBLISHED:  _______ 
 

 


	1. - 2014-04-21 Agenda
	1.1 - 2015-04-07
	2.1. - Mental Health Month 2015 Kelso
	2.2. - Children's Book Week 2015
	2.3. - Water Week 05-03-2015
	4.1. - Ag Sum  - HOME
	4.1.1 - 2015 HOME Docs
	7.1. - Ag Sum - Kickoff Presentation
	7.1.1. - Kelso Dev Regs Presentation
	7.2. - AgSu re Waste Control Amendment No 1
	7.2.1. - Amendment No 1 to waste control agreement 4-15-15 JP
	7.2.2. - Exhibit B
	8.1. - Ag Sum - Chapter 17.45
	8.1.1. - Ordinance Amending Code to remove 250 feet prohibition for processing and production
	17.45.020 Location criteria for recreational marijuana land uses.

	8.2. - Ag Sum - Microwinery
	8.2.1. - microwinery ordinance amendment 3-4-15 JP
	8.2.2. - Exhibit A to ordinance amending the land use table for microwineries 3-4-15 JP
	8.3. - Agendasum Bud Rev2015#1
	Sheet1

	8.3.1. - Budget revision #1 2015

